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Attn: Nancy Marconi, Registrar 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 

 
Re: EB-2021-0110 – Hydro One Joint Rate Application – Technical Conference 

 
We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 5, SEC 
writes to inform Hydro One and other parties that it will seek clarification on all topics (inflation forecast, 
impacts on proposed rate framework and capital plan, updated load forecast, 2021 actuals etc.) related 
to the updated evidence.  

While SEC is also providing time estimates, they are only preliminary. We will update OEB Staff 
throughout the week as we continue our review of the interrogatory responses. SEC’s time estimates 
are as follows: 

Panel 1: 5 minutes  
Panel 2: 75 minutes 

 
Yours very truly, 
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C. 

 
 
 
 
Mark Rubenstein 
 
cc:    Ted Doherty, SEC (by email) 

Applicant and intervenors (by email) 
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